
From: Jenab, Reza 
Sent: 3/19/2010 11:45:12 AM 
To: 'steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov' (steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=CJN3); 
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED025 Q01 

Hi Steve. 

Just wanted to check back in with you to see if you had a chance to look through and if you had any 
specifics regarding further information or format? 

Let me know 
Thank you 
Reza 

From: Jenab, Reza 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11:22 AM 
To: 'steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Meadows, James L; Nwamu, Chonda (Law) 
Subject: RE: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED_025 Q01 

Good morning Steve, 

As a follow up to my voice to you Friday afternoon, attached is a file that is currently under review. It 
contains all actual meter deployments by month and by meter reading office. This was the most 
accurate way to get you actual information on the past deployments, the sites generally start with a few 
meters per month as pre-deployment activities and you can identify when the mass deployment began 
by the jump in the installed numbers. 

Combined with what Karen provided you earlier for the future plans, this should provide you with 
the information you are looking for. We are currently reviewing this data pull and will provide it through 
a formal DR response. Meanwhile, if you let me know the format you would like the data, we can work 
on that as well prior to submitting the supplemental response. 

Thanks 
Reza 
cell 925 528 9660 

RezaJenab 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com) 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4004 

SB GT&S 0650549 
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Telephone: +1 415 498 7703 
Facsimile: +1 813 741 4720 
Mobile: +1 925 528 9860 
Capital Projects & Infrastructure 
reza.ienab@us.pwc.com 

From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:24 AM 
To: Jenab, Reza 
Subject: FW: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED_025 Q01 

FY!, 

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:14 AM 
To j Redacted 1 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney;| Redacted |; Nwamu, Chonda (Law) 
Subject: RE: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED_025 Q01 

PG&E folks. 

I'm afraid this is NOT what I requested several weeks ago. I've attached my note with that request, and 
I think it is pretty clear that I requested the schedule from "day 1", not the schedule going forward: "I 
had asked you for a version of this that displays the entire deployment, from the very first month several 
years ago, to whatever month is expected to be the final month of deployment in PG&E's service 
territory." 

Could you take another look and provide the info I originally requested? 

I'm sorry for the mix-up, I realize we are all juggling too much right now. 

Thanks, 

Steve Roscow 
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CPUC Energy Division 

415-703-1189 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 5:53 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Danforth, Christopher; Deal, Matthew; 
Steve; Kahlon, Gurbux;[Redacted Zt; Serizawa, Linda; Kaneshiro, Bruce 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; I Redacted | Nwamu, Chonda (Law) 
Subject: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED_025 Q01 

iupta, Aloke; Roscow, 

All: 

PG&E's response to Data Request ED_025, Question 1 is attached. 

Karen Forsgard 

«Bakersfield_DR_ED_025-Q01 ,doc» «Att ED_025-01-1 .ppt» 
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